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Complete Xua.el Long Distanve buica, Xnc. 

Mailing HIUIUI: Loug Distande ~ica, XOC. 
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St.at.ua ; pen.d.ing 
AmBDdad: Ho btCleion t Ka 
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JtAJ' . Ra.te I 0.0015 Met U.W Du.A' 

~ I 
au 
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October 10, 2002 

STATE OF FLORIDA TO: 

[ Gregory Cogen 

VOICE: 800 240-7170 
FAX: 800 240-7170 

FROM: 

. PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION IPaula Isler 

:=::==========::::::;
1540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD IVoice: (850) 413--6502 = 

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850, 

( Fax: (850) 413·6503 


RE: 

? 

Dear Mr. Cogen. 

This is a follow up to our telephone conversation yesterday. Attached. is the 2001 Regulatory 
Assessment Fee retum fonn that neeck to be completed and returned, along with. payment. I 

])ocket?io.02069~1l 
Long Distance America, Inc. 

. 'I have also attached the 1999 account history showing there is a $6.00 penalty and inter:est 
balanee that needs to be paid when you pay the 2001 fee . 

. I do not know ifLoll8 Distance America, mc. had anyrevcnues in 2001. lfnot, then tlle 2001 
minimum amount due is $67.00 ifpostmarked by October 27r'k1 (S50.00 f&\ $12.50 penalty, 
,and $4.50 interest), or a total due of$73.00 ($67.00 plus the $6.00 balance fro1n 1999). 

A draft protest/settlement petition is also attached that you can use as an example ofwhat 
needs to be in the petition. once the Order is issued. nus means you should wait until the 
Order is issued (scheduled to be issued between October 16tli and. November 4d1). Let me 
know ifyou have any questions. Tha:nk$~ 

Paula Islcr 
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